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Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: PL295.PC0O185: PROPOSED NATIONAL MATERNITY HOSPITAL AT ST.
VINCENT'S UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL, ELM PARK, DUBLIN 4.

We confitm receipt of the Record of Meeting number 6 which was held on
25" january 2017.

As a matter of course, we would like 1o highlight @ minor inaccuracy in the
record on page no. 4; where under the heading “Olher Matters” it is set out
that the proposed development will generate an approximate “additional
300 no. Trips" which is “an increase of approximately 1% with regard to the
network”. We wish to confirm for the record that the proposed
development will generate an additional 300 no. public fransport irips.

We also wish to confirm that it is the applicant's intention that meeting no. é
is the last meeting at this stage of the process. We, therefore, formally
request that the Pre-Application Consultation Process is now closed.

We also request that you confirm that the Application for the proposed
National Maternity Hospital at $t. Vincent's University Hospital is deemed as
Strategic Infrastruciure Development under the Planning and Development
{Stralegic Infrastructure) Act 2006.
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We tust the above is satisfactory, should you have any queries conceming the above please

contact us at your convenience.

Yours sincerely,

/@/%LQM

paul.oneill@gva.ie
For and on behalf of GVA Planning

GVA Planning

AN BORD PLEANALA
TIME BY

06 FeB 201
LTR-DATED FROM

PL

gva.ie



